
Mr. H. P. Corwith 
Vice President 

REF ID:A41587'ijl ... 
Serial: J17 
11~~~ 

Western Union Telegraph Cozqpany 
6o Hudson Street, Room A-33 
New York 13, New York 

Dear Mr. Corwith:. 

After conferring Wi. th Dr. Cairns, Chadlrman of the 
National Security ~ency Scientific Advisory Board (NS..ASAB) 
Dr. Robertson, and Dr. Wilks, it would appear that the most 
·suitable dates for the next Board meeting would be Tuesday 
and Wednesday, 20-21 April 1954. · 

The agenda for the meeting will probably be sent to 
you late:;:-. · At. this time, however, I would appreciate your 
advising me of any items you would l.ike placed on the agenda. 

I hope you will find yourself in position to attend the 
Board meeting and promptly upon receipt of affirmative infor­
mation, I will be glad to send you travel orders, if required. 

CiJpy .furnished: 
Dr.. Howard P. ·Robertson 

cc: 

Sincerely, 

.WILLIAM F. FRIEDMAN 
Executive Secretary 

·. NSA Scientific Advisory Board 

AG 
C/S 
S/Asst ~. W. ·F. Friedman) 
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